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MEMORANDUM

Date: May 5, 2014
To: Monterey County Planning Commission
From: Grace Bogdan, Project Plann( d

Subject: Agenda Item No. 2; Request to continue item to May 29, 2014
(Planning File No. PLN130891: Pensco Trust Company Custodian)

Project Description: Consider After-the-fact Variance for the reduction in front setback from
fifty (50) feet to six feet nine inches (6 feet 9 inches) for a two-story accessory structure to
clear a code enforcement action.

Staff is requesting a continuance of Agenda Item Number 2 from May 8, 2014 to May 29,
2014. The continuance would allow additional time for sufficient on-site noticing.

Cc: Front Counter Copy; Zoning Administrator; Aromas Tri-County Fire Protection District;
RMA-Public Works Department; Environmental Health Bureau; Water Resources
Agency; John Ford, RMA Services Manager; Grace Bogdan, Project Planner; Pensco
Trust Company Custodian , Owner; Steve Mickel, Agent; The Open Monterey Project
(Molly Erickson); LandWatch (Amy White); John H. Farrow; Janet Brennan; Planning
File PLN130891



